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PETROLIA UTILITIES COMMISSION
4158 PETROLIA LINE
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‘ The P.U.C. has been
in operation in
Petrolia since 1912
when it first ran from

A the old Masonic
3 Block. The offices
later moved into the
Town Hall and then
to this present
location in 1945.
-5}-: The site used to have

a frame building that
housed Richmond’s
Livery, a barbershop
and a funeral parlour.
It was also site to
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Current Occupant(s):

Petrolia Food Bank and
The Independent of Petrolia and
Central Lambton
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Previous Occupant(s):

P.U.C.
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